Mental Health & Addictions Council

Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 22, 2022
4:30 - 6:30PM
Zoom Meeting

Members Attending: Pam P., Donna-Marie D., Bo B., Teresa M., Sheri P, Sunny G., Catherine L.

Members Unexcused: Lucy C.

Members Excused: Cecily H., Gabi G., Adam L.

Staff: Mary Rumbaugh, Natalie Loehr

Guests: Andrea Moore, Apryl Herron, Elizabeth White, Sara Clement

Item	Discussion	Action/Follow up
Call to Order, Establish	> Teresa brought the meeting to order at 4:34pm and established quorum.	
Quorum (7 members),	> September & October minutes approved as written. 1st: Teresa 2nd: Sheri	
Approval of Minutes – President	> Introduction were done of members and guests.	
Opioid Settlement - Apryl	> Reviewed data regarding Opioid use and listening session results.	Will come back later as
Herron	> Using data to inform decisions	well to give update.
	> Reviewed key take aways from the OR Overdose Report	
	> 3m coming to county to expand Naloxone distribution	Natalie will email
	> Settlement agreement funding is over 18 years	presentation slides to
	> Reviewed abatement strategies	council
Committee Reports - All	 Advocacy/Legislative Committee - Mary advised that 2023 is a long session starting in mid January and ending in June. New governor and a lot of unknowns. Huge proponent for houseless and MH. Mary's association has a few areas they are focusing on. Currently trying to narrow them down to about 4-5. OHA will have a new Director. Both Allen's have resigned. New NAMI Director will try to attend next meeting. Nominating Committee - Applicant interview Votes received for Cathy 1st: Catherine 2nd: Bo, council approves recommendation for Cathy Horey. Sara needs to be interviewed. Anna withdrew application. 	Mary will give updates as policies are better identified mid session.
	 Sub-Committee (Older Adult) - None Suicide Prevention Coalition of Clackamas County Update - November had first sub-group meeting. Whole group meets quarterly. Work Force Updates - N/A 	Will include subcommittee groups schedule.

	 Director Update - BHRN (measure 110 Money). Several in Clackamas County. Parrot Creek is repurposing PT position and using it to pick up the project manager tasks for this BHRN committee. Working on a information document giving info of each provider in the BHRN and their contact info. Housing funding update. Partnering with housing authority to purchase hotels. 	
Round Table	 Bo-said that MHAAO has an "echo" that work to help folks in jail Sunny-Last Sunday on NPR there was a discussion about how loneliness is as much of a problem in seniors as alcohol and nicotine. Sunny has come up with activities to present to seniors. Catherine-Entering into at risk weather months. Be prepared for inclement weather. Helps those who may need help near you. Donna-QPR training coming up. She will send dates to me to send out. 	
Public Comment	 Sara- Thank you for joining. Wondering why alcohol was not in the presentation slides. Said she heard that M110 \$ might be allocated to another grant. Mary said it is not a current concern. Intervention in school are very important. She was in a meeting with Peer advisory board and said they are working on a contract to get into schools. Asked if a Inpatient treatment was coming to CC? Andrea-Thank you for allowing her to come. Talked about the need for postvention. Mary gave some information about what we offer. Think about quality and quantity and accessibility and availability for programs and services. 	
Recap; Summarize action items; Agenda item suggestion – All	Meeting adjourned at 6:pm • Proposed agenda: NO MEETING IN DECEMBER	
Next Meeting Date and Location	Tuesday, January 26, 2023, from 4:30-6:30 pm via Virtual and Crisis Walk-In Clinic Please RSVP to Natalie Spilman at NLoehr@clackamas.us or (503) 742-5924.	